
 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda October 25th, 2022 Page 1 of 2 

 
  

                   
Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington 

 
 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
 

Confluence Technology Center 
285 Technology Center Way, Wenatchee WA 

Methow & Teanaway River Rooms 
or 

Zoom Virtual Conference Room Option 
 

Meeting Agenda 
October 25th, 2022 

9:00 am 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the Port of Chelan 
County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to order. 

 
II. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 

• CDRPA: Approval of October 11th, 2022, Meeting Minutes and September 2022 
Commission Calendar. 

 
VI. CDRPA ACTION ITEMS 

(1) The Trades District – Professional Services Agreement with Design West 
(2) Authorization to Enter into Governmental Affairs Agreement 
(3) CDRPA Resolution No. 2022-11 - Adoption of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

2023 Rates & Charges 
(4) Executive Flight Building – Hangar Doors 

 
VII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Board may act on any items listed)  

(5) Terminal Apron Reconstruction Project – Electrical Change Order  
(6) Meeting with Horizon Air  
(7) Air Service Conference Report  
(8) Regional Aquatic Center Update 

 
VIII. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 
• Director of Finance & Administration 
• Director of Airports 
• Director of Economic & Business Development 
• Public Works & Capital Projects Manager 
• Property & Maintenance Manager 
• CTC Manager 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Agenda October 25th, 2022 Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
X. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

 
XI. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting.  The purpose must 

be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples include: (1) to discuss with legal counsel 
litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the acquisition 
of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the minimum price at which 
real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would 
cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a 
meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate the qualifications of an 
applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee(RCW 
42.30.110(1)(g)) 

 
XIII. ADJOURN 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items 
and may take action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply during a Special Meeting). The 
Directors may also move agenda items during the meeting. If you wish to address the Regional Port 
Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda item, please raise your hand to be recognized by the President.  
When you have been recognized, give your name and address before your comments. The Board of 
Directors are committed to maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual respect and speakers are 
encouraged to honor this principal. 
 

The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at 
least three (3) days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation.  



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 11th, 2022 Page 1 of 4 

 
  

                   
 

           Board of Directors 
 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

   Meeting Minutes 
  October 11th, 2022 

9:00 am 
 
       
          Present: 

   
Directors:   
Donn Etherington, Director (Zoom)  W. Alan Loebsack, Director  
Jim Huffman, Director  Mark Spurgeon, Director  
JC Baldwin, Director  Richard DeRock, Director (Zoom) 

   

Staff: 
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer  
Ron Criddlebaugh, Director of Econ. Dev.  
Trent Moyers, Director of Airports 
Craig Larsen, Bus. Dev. Mngr.  
Stacie de Mestre, Capital Projects Mngr.  
Ron Russ, Property & Maintenance Mngr. 
Tricia Degnan, CTC Manager (Zoom)   

 
Sarah Deenik, Comm. Specialist 
Julie Avis, Acct. Specialist (Zoom) 
Lorena Amador, Acct. Specialist (Zoom) 
Brooke Lammert, Executive Assistant  
Bobbie Chatriand, Admin Assistant 
Laura Camarillo-Reyes, Admin Asst. (Zoom) 
Colby Goodrich, FBO Manager (Zoom) 

 
Legal Counsel:   
Quentin Batjer, Davis Arneil Law Firm, LLP   
   
Guests:   
Spencer Taylor, Eastmont School Dist.  David Hulse, ALCOA (Zoom) 
Jason Taylor, KPQ (Zoom)  Emily Thornton, Wenatchee World (Zoom) 
Steve Wilkinson, Wenatchee Chamber (Zoom)  John Alt, Mayor of Entiat (Zoom) 
Jerri Barkley, Executive Director, Visit Chelan Co. 
(Zoom)   

 
 

 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Meeting was called to order at 9:00 
a.m. 
 
Introductions:  Kuntz introduced new employee Brooke Lammert.  Lammert is the new Executive 
Assistant at the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority.    
 
Conflicts of Interest: None 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Spencer Taylor from the Eastmont School District presented 
information on the upcoming Phase 2 School Bond.  The Phase 1 Levy was complete in 2016; 
Phase 2 is the final phase.  The Eastmont School District Board passed a resolution to submit 
a $185 million bond proposition to district voters on the November 8, 2022 general election 
ballot. Taylor presented a fact sheet, the taxpayer impact, and provided examples of what 
the Bonds will be used for. 

 
 
 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 11th, 2022 Page 2 of 4 

 
 
CDRPA CONSENT AGENDA 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of minutes from the 
September 27th, 2022 Meeting Minutes, September 27th, 2022 Tri-Commission Special Meeting 
Minutes, Resolution No. 2022-10 Voiding Check No. 10365, and Check Register Pages #2022-37 
through #2022-39, including Electronic Transfers was presented. Director Etherington mentioned 
two errors; all errors will be corrected. 

 
Motion No.  10-01-22 CDRPA 
Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon 

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda 
consisting of September 27th, 2022 Meeting Minutes, September 27th, 
2022 Tri-Commission Special Meeting Minutes, Resolution No. 2022-10 
Voiding Check No. 10365, and Check Register Pages #2022-37 through 
#2022-39, including Electronic Transfers. 

     
        Motion Passed 6-0 
   

PODC CONSENT AGENDA 
The Port of Douglas County Consent Agenda consisting of Check Register Page #2022-02 was 
presented. 
 

Motion No.  10-02-22 PODC 
Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack 
Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon  

To approve the Port of Douglas County Consent Agenda consisting of 
Check Register Page #2022-02.    

          Motion passed 3-0 
 
 CDRPA ACTION ITEMS: 

 
Confluence Technology Center – PUD Lease Extension for Suites LL1 and 201 
Degnan notified the Board that the Chelan County PUD has requested the extension of their lease 
through February 28, 2024. In addition to the base rent listed at $500,000 per year, the PUD also 
reimburses the Port for 38% of electrical and natural gas services.  Discussion ensued and the 
following motion was made: 

 
Motion No.  10-03-22 CDRPA 

  Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon 
  Seconded by:  Jim Huffman 

To authorize the CEO to sign the lease extension agreement, ending February 
28, 2024 with the Chelan County Public Utility District for Suites LL1 and 201. 

 
Motion passed 6-0   

 
Authorization to Proceed with Bidding – General Aviation Terminal Building Project 
At the April 26, 2022 Board of Directors Meeting, staff was given authorization to award a contract 
to ALSC Architects to design the Pangborn General Aviation Building Remodel.  All plans and 
specifications are completed and are ready to be put out to bid. However, this week a potential 
federal funding source for a portion of this project was identified. In order to take advantage of 
that opportunity, bidding documents will need to be revised to meet FAA design and construction 
requirements. Therefore, this project will be bid at a later date. There was no action taken, and 
this will be discussed further at a later Board Meeting. 

   
Director Baldwin called for a 10-minute break at 10:09 a.m.  The meeting 
reconvened at 10:19 a.m. 

 
 
 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 11th, 2022 Page 3 of 4 

 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

 
Rates & Charges – 2023 Proposed – The proposed Rates & Charges for 2023 were 
presented for Board review. Staff will seek Board approval at the October 25th meeting.  
 
The Trades District – Architectural/Engineering Services – Design West Architects 
have been chosen for the project and negotiations on a final contract are currently being 
worked on. The contract will be brought to the Board for approval at the next meeting.  
 
Taxiway Alpha Project – Selland Construction/Prevailing Wage Rate Impact– de 
Mestre provided an update on the Taxiway A Realignment Project.  The low bidder was 
Selland Construction, Inc., and the bid was under the engineers estimate. Due to the fact 
that the bid was awarded over six months after the bid opening, the Prevailing Wage Rate 
had significantly changed.  de Mestre presented a prevailing wage comparison to summarize 
the increased labor costs, which is approximately $200,000. de Mestre also reported the 
Washington State Department of Aviation division has awarded a $600,000 grant for the 
Taxiway Project.  
 
Cashmere Mill District – Woody Debris Removal Update – Work to excavate woody 
debris is over halfway done, but 50% more debris than anticipated has already been 
removed. de Mestre will work with consultants to redefine excavation lines to leave anything 
to the west untouched. Focus will continue on the area that is being cleared for potential 
development. The Board will continue to be updated as this project progresses.  
 
MALSR Project – Project update – Kuntz updated the Board that the project is going well 
with special thanks to Douglas County Commissioners for the timely issuing of a building 
permit. Grading and seeding of the area is being planned for ease of future maintenance.  

 
Director DeRock left the meeting at 11:15 a.m. 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS: 
 
Kuntz provided information and updates including:  
- Kuntz gave an update on the Chelan Airport Waterline Project.   
- Kuntz gave an update on planned improvements for Highway 28 (heading out towards 

Rock Island). Current plan is for better turning pockets and potentially reducing the 
speed limit. It was mentioned that the Rock Island Mayor is in opposition to the reduction 
in speed and Director Baldwin suggested that this issue go through the Transportation 
Council. Kuntz agrees to inform the Mayor of Rock Island.  

 
 
Moyers provided information and updates including:  
- Moyers updated staff that the airport terminal hours have changed; the terminal will now 

only be open from 7:30 am – 6:00 pm.  
- Moyers provided a Virtower report update. Pangborn had 1,636 total landings and 

takeoffs; Chelan Airport had 756 total landings and takeoffs; Mansfield had a total of 4 
landings and takeoffs.  

 
 

 
     de Mestre provided information and updates including: 

- de Mestre gave an update on the Pangborn Airport Executive Hangar Development design 
phase. 

- Updated the Board on the 5th Street PUD Proposal process. 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 11th, 2022 Page 4 of 4 

 
Russ provided information and updates including: 
- Russ notified the Board that he has received bids for snow removal. 
- Russ also provided an update on a truck that the Port ordered 18 months ago. The truck 

is finally at Sangster Motors and will be at the Port shortly. 
- Russ is also working on hiring seasonal staff for the winter months. 
  

 Degnan provided information and updates including: 
- Degnan provided an update on the homeless activity in Olds Station Business Park. There 

is a great concern for safety and there are currently extra security measures being put in 
place. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: An opportunity for public comment was provided. No public comments 
were received. 
 
REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS:   Several dates and events were reviewed. 

 
ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Board of Directors provided various updates. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Executive session was announced at 12:15 p.m. for a period of thirty-minutes with no action 
anticipated at the conclusion of the session. The purpose consisted of RCW 42.30.100(1)(b) to 
consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public 
knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price and RCW 
42.30.110(1)(c) to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or 
lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased 
price (final action selling or leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting open to the 
public). Executive session concluded at 12:45 p.m. 

 
The meeting reconvened in Regular Session with no action taken and was immediately 
adjourned at 12:45pm. 
 
Signed and dated this 25th day of October 2022. 
 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 

 
  
  

  _________________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 
 
 
    _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 

 
__________________________________ _________________________________ 
Richard DeRock, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 



Date Meeting Location JCB DE JH MS RD AL

9/1 NCWEDD Exec Committee Zoom X

9/6 CDRPA Staff Meeting CDRPA X

9/7 NCW Tech Open House Pybus X

9/8 CDTC Board Meeting CTC X X

9/8 Lunch Meeting w/ Jim Kuntz Cook's Corner X*

9/9 Malaga Phase I Meeting CDRPA X X

9/13 CDRPA Board Meeting CTC X X X X X X

9/14 NCWEDD Board Meeting Zoom X

9/14 CERB Presentation Meeting Camas, WA X X

9/15 CERB Presentation Meeting Camas, WA X X

9/15 Aquatic Center Meeting CTC X X

9/20 WVCC Board Meeting WVCC X

9/21 NCW Tech Innovators Awards Convention Center X

9/23 Picking Up Binder CDRPA X

9/27 CDRPA Board Meeting CTC X X X X X X

9/27 Tri-Commission Meeting CTC X* X* X* X* X*

9/28 District 1 Meeting Steamers West X

9/28 Trades District Architect Reviews CDRPA X X

* denotes multiple meetings on same day

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Board of Directors Calendar

September 2022



 
Memo 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stacie de Mestre 

Date:  October 19, 2022 

Re: CDRPA Trades District – Professional Services Agreement – 
Design West Architects 

On September 15, 2022 the following three firms submitted 
statements of qualifications in response to a request for qualifications 
for architectural services for the CDRPA Trades District: 

• Forte Architects  

• ALSC Architects 

• Design West 

On September 28, 2022 a committee interviewed the three firms and 
selected Design West Architects based on their creative approach to 
the project, qualifications, and experience working with public 
agencies.   

Staff has negotiated the attached scope and fee estimate totaling 
$1,125,000 for design and construction administration services.  Staff 
has budgeted $10,475,000 for construction.  Per the OFM A/E Fee 
Schedule, design fees for projects of this nature, with 3% added for a 
renovation/reuse project, are allowed to be 10.9% of the MACC 
(maximum allowable construction cost).  This proposal is 10.7%. 

Staff is seeking Board approval to issue a professional services 
agreement to Design West Architects in the amount of $1,125,000.   



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SPOKANE, WASHINGTON 
PULLMAN, WASHINGTON 
KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON 
MERIDIAN, IDAHO 
ONTARIO, OREGON 
 
 
 
 
DESIGN WEST ARCHITECTS, P.A. 
905 W RIVERSIDE AVE 
SUITE 605 
SPOKANE, WA 99201 
TEL. 509-290-6843 
www.designwestpa.com 

 
October 18, 2022 

 
Stacie De Mestre, Public Works and Capital Projects Manager 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority  
One Campbell Way, Suite A 
East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
 
Dear Stacie, 
 
Thank you for considering Design West Architects and our associated design team to 
provide design services for the proposed projects at the former Gigawatt Pods Site for 
the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority.  We are excited about being invited to be 
involved in this undertaking.  We understand your request for our services to be as 
follows: 
 
SERVICES: 
The following fee proposal is based upon the full scope of services that are fully defined 
in Exhibit A, on the following pages. 
 
This fee does not include any detailed material testing, hazardous materials surveying, 
or forensic structural analysis of existing improvements; these are excluded from this 
proposal. 
 
Compensation: 
Compensation Basis: Fixed fee of $1,125,000, including reimbursable expenses. 
 

Schematic Design  18% $202,500 
Design Development 20% $225,000 
Construction Documents 31% $348,750 
Bidding 2%   $22,500 
Construction Administration 27% $303,750 
Project Close Out 2%   $22,500 
Total Fee  $1,125,000 

 
Additional Services if required/requested:  
The services listed above will be accomplished under the fixed fee indicated.   Should 
additional scope be identified in the course of the project, these additional services will 
be negotiated in advance using the hourly rated listed below as a basis.  The architect 
shall only proceed upon written authorization for these additional services. 
 
Standard Hourly Rates: valid through December 2022 
 Principal Architect - $185 / hour 
 Project Architecture - $160 / hour 
 Project Manager - $140 / hour 
 Production Staff -  $100 / hour 
 Administrative Staff -   $70 / hour 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Amy Browne-Minden, AIA, NCARB, NCIDQ 
Principal  



 

 

 

Scope of Services 
 
The Design West Architects (DWA) team will provide architectural design, design 
engineering, permitting, bidding and construction administration services for the 
proposed project at the former Gigawatt Pod Site for the Chelan Douglas Regional Port 
Authority. The total project includes the re-purpose and re-design of an 8-acre site with 
almost 31,000 square feet of possible business space, currently spread across (25) 
existing building sites, in varying degrees of completion. 
 
Basis of Design: 
The CDRPA envisions the existing site being transformed into a productive asset for the 
community by modifying and completing the development to serve businesses with a 
special emphasis in serving underserved businesses.  The objective for the 
redevelopment plan is to build-out each existing structure so that it provides self-
contained space suitable for new business needs, to include restrooms, on-site storage 
and shared common areas.  

 
 
Schematic Design Services: 

▪ Services related to schematic design administrative functions including 
consultation, meetings and correspondence, and progress design review 
conferences. 

▪ Perform analysis of the existing site, including structures and utility services 
▪ Perform consultations, surveys and soils/geotechnical investigations, as needed 
▪ Consultations, research of critical applicable regulations, preparation of written 

and graphic explanatory materials. The services apply to applicable laws, 
statutes, regulations, and codes. 

▪ Review and coordination of data furnished for the project by the agency. 
▪ Preparation of conceptual site and building plans, schematic sections and 

elevations, preliminary selection of building systems and materials, development 
of approximate dimensions, areas and volumes. 

▪ Recommend basic structural material and systems, analysis, and development of 
conceptual design solutions. 

▪ Recommend alternate materials, systems and equipment, and development of 
conceptual design solutions for energy sources/conservation, heating, ventilating 
and air conditioning (HVAC), plumbing, fire protection, and general space 
requirements. 

▪ Recommend alternate systems, recommendations regarding basic electrical 
materials, systems and equipment, analysis, and development of conceptual 
design solutions for power service and distribution, lighting, communication 
raceways, fire detection and alarms, and general space requirements. 

▪ Services consisting of site planning including layout of site features, building 
position, preliminary grading, location of paving for walkways, driveways and 
parking, and fencing locations. Also included are the normal connections 
required to service the building such as water, drainage, and sanitary systems, if 
applicable. 

▪ Review and update previously established project schedules or initial 
development of schedules for decision- making, design, and documentation. 

▪ Develop a probable construction cost estimate from quantity surveys and unit 
costs of building elements for the project. Costs shall reflect the level of design 
elements presented in the schematic design documents, plus appropriate design 
contingencies to encompass unidentified scope ultimately included in the 
program. Assist user agency with analyzing scope, schedule, and budget options 
to stay within the MACC. 



 

 

 

▪ Services consisting of appropriate presentation(s) of schematic design 
documents by the A/E to agency representatives. 
 

Schematic Design Deliverables to include: 
o Schematic level project schedule 
o Schematic level project cost estimate 
o Schematic level design drawing package 

 
Design Development Services: 

▪ Services consisting of design development administrative functions including 
consultation, meetings and correspondence, and progress design review 
conferences with user agency. 

▪ Coordination of the architectural work and the work of engineering with other 
involved consultants for the project. 

▪ Consultations, research of critical applicable regulations, preparation of written 
and graphic explanatory materials. The services apply to applicable laws, 
statutes, regulations, and codes. Assist in obtaining approval from approving 
agencies as required. 

▪ Review and coordination of data furnished for the project by the agency. 
▪ Continued development and expansion of architectural schematic design 

documents to establish the final scope, relationships, forms, size, and 
appearance of the project through plans, sections and elevations, typical 
construction details, three-dimensional sketches, materials selections, and 
equipment layouts. 

▪ Continued development of the specific structural system(s) and schematic design 
documents in sufficient detail to establish basic structural system and 
dimensions, structural design criteria, foundation design criteria, preliminary 
sizing of major structural components, critical coordination clearances, and 
outline specifications or materials lists. 

▪ Continued development and expansion of mechanical schematic design 
documents and development of outline specifications or materials lists to 
establish approximate equipment sizes and capacities, preliminary equipment 
layouts, required space for equipment, chases and clearances, acoustical and 
vibration control, visual impacts, and energy conservation measures. 

▪ Continued development and expansion of electrical schematic design documents 
and development of outline specifications or materials lists to establish criteria for 
lighting, electrical and communication raceways, approximate sizes and 
capacities of major components, preliminary equipment layouts, required space 
for equipment, chases, and clearances. 

▪ Continued development of civil/site schematic design documents and 
development of outline specifications required for the project that are normally 
prepared by the architect. See the Extra Services section for detailed civil design 
services beyond basic services. 

▪ Services consisting of preparation for the agency's approval of proposed General 
and Supplementary Conditions of the Contract for construction, development of 
architectural outline specifications, coordination of outline specifications of other 
disciplines, and production of design manual including design criteria, and outline 
specifications of materials lists. 

▪ Preparation for agency's approval of proposed development of architectural 
outline specifications, and coordination of outline specifications of other 
disciplines. 

▪ Review and update previously established schedules for the project. 
▪ Update the opinion of a probable construction cost from quantity surveys and unit 

costs of building elements for the project. Cost estimates shall reflect the level of 
design elements presented in the design development documents, plus 



 

 

 

appropriate design contingencies to encompass unidentified scope ultimately 
included in the program. Assist user agency with analyzing scope, schedule and 
budget options to stay within the MACC. 

▪ Services consisting of appropriate presentation(s) of design development 
documents by the A/E to agency representatives. 

 
 
Design Development Deliverables to include: 

o Design Development level project schedule 
o Design Development level project cost estimate 
o Design Development level design drawing package 
o Design Development level project specification outline  

 
 
Construction Documents Services: 

▪ Services consisting of construction documents, administrative functions 
(including consultation, meetings and correspondence), and progress design 
review conferences. 

▪ Coordination of the architectural work, with the work of engineering, and with 
other involved consultants for the project. 

▪ Consultations, research of critical applicable regulations, preparation of written 
and graphic explanatory materials. The services apply to applicable laws, 
statutes, regulations, and codes. Assist in obtaining approval from approving 
agencies as required. 

▪ Review and coordination of data furnished for the project by the agency. 
▪ Prepare drawings based on approved design development documents setting 

forth in detail the architectural construction requirements for the project. 
▪ Prepare final structural engineering calculations, drawings, and specifications 

based on approved design development documentation, which details structural 
construction requirements for project. 

▪ Prepare final mechanical engineering calculation, drawings and specifications 
based on approved design development documentation, setting forth in detail the 
mechanical construction requirements for the project. 

▪ Prepare final electrical engineering calculation, drawing and specifications based 
on approved design development documentation, setting forth in detail the 
electrical construction requirements for the project. 

▪ Prepare final civil/site design drawings and specifications based on approved 
design development documentation required for the project, which are normally 
prepared by the architect.  

▪ Prepare bidding documents, Conditions of the Contract, architectural 
specifications, coordination of specifications prepared by other disciplines, and 
compilation of the project manual. 

▪ Update the opinion of probable construction cost from quantity surveys and unit 
costs of building elements for the project. Cost estimates shall reflect the level of 
design elements presented in the Construction documents plus appropriate 
design contingencies to encompass unidentified scope ultimately included in the 
program. Assist user agency with analyzing scope, schedule, and budget options 
to stay within the MACC. 

▪ Review and update previously established schedules for the project. 
▪ Provide necessary information to user agency for the preparation of OFM 

requirements for release of allotments including preparation of cost statistics. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Construction Documents Deliverables to include: 
o Construction & bidding level project schedule 
o Construction & bidding level project cost estimate 
o Construction & bidding level drawing set 
o Construction & bidding level specifications and project manual 

 
 
Permitting Phase: 

▪ Services consisting of organizing, coordinating, and handling permitting 
documents for submittal to the AHJ (Douglas County). 

▪ Submittal of the bidding package of documents to the AHJ 
▪ Response packages to AHJ comments until permitting is reached and the AHJ is 

satisfied with the construction documents 
 
 
Bidding Phase: 

▪ Services consisting of bidding administrative functions. 
▪ Coordination between the architectural work and the work of engineering and 

other involved consultants for the project. 
▪ Organize, coordinate, and handle Bidding documents for reproduction, 

distribution and retrieval, receipt, and return of document deposits. 
▪ Preparation and distribution of Addenda as may be required during bidding and 

including supplementary drawings, specifications, instructions, and notice(s) of 
changes in the bidding schedule and procedure. 

▪ Participate in pre-bid conferences, responses to questions from bidders, and 
clarification or interpretations of the bidding documents, attendance at bid 
opening, and documentation and distribution of bidding results. 

▪ Consider, analyze, compare, and recommend relative to substitutions proposed 
by bidders prior to receipt of bids. 

▪ Validate bids, participation in review of bids and alternates, evaluation of bids, 
and recommendation on award of contract. 

▪ Assist using agency in notification of contract award, assistance in preparation of 
construction contract agreements when required, preparation and distribution of 
sets of contract documents for execution of the contract, receipt, distribution and 
processing, for agency approval, of required certificates of insurance, bonds and 
similar documents, and preparation and distribution to contractor on behalf of the 
agency, of notice to proceed with the work. 

 
Construction Contract Administration Phase: 

▪ Services consisting of construction contract administrative functions including 
consultation, conferences, communications, and progress reports. 

▪ Coordination between the architectural work and the work of engineering and 
other involved consultants for the project. Reviewing and checking of documents 
and required submittals prepared for the project.  

▪ Services relating to applicable laws, statutes, regulations and codes of regulating 
entities relating to the agency's interests during construction of the project.  

▪ Services consisting of processing of submittals, including receipt, review of and 
appropriate action on shop drawings, product data, samples, and other 
submittals required by the contract documents. Distribution of submittals to 
agency, contractor, and field representatives as required. Maintenance of master 
file of submittals and related communications. 

▪ Services consisting of visits to the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of 
construction or as otherwise agreed to become generally familiar with the 
progress and quality of the work and to determine in general if the work is 
proceeding in accordance with the contract documents and preparing related 



 

 

 

reports and communications. Contractor to chair project construction progress 
meetings. Meetings will be weekly on a virtual basis with the architect team 
visiting the site approximately every 2 weeks. 

▪ Services consisting of assisting the agency in selection of full- or part-time project 
representative. 

▪ Services consisting of preparation, reproduction, and distribution of clarification 
documents and interpretations in response to requests for clarification by 
contractors or the user agency. Maintenance of records and coordination of 
communications relative to requests for clarification or information (RFI). 
Preparation, reproduction and distribution of drawings and specifications to 
describe work to be added, deleted or modified, review of proposals, review and 
recommend changes in time for substantial completion, assisting in the 
preparation of modifications of the contracts and coordination of communications, 
approvals, notifications, and record-keeping relative to changes in the work. 
Additional fees for changes to the scope of a project shall be negotiated. 

▪ Monitor the progress of the contractors relative to established schedules and 
making status reports to the user agency. 

▪ Maintain records of payments on account of the contract and all changes thereto, 
evaluation of applications for payment and certification thereof, and review and 
evaluation of cost data submitted by the contractors for work performed. 

 
 
Project Closeout: 

▪ Upon notice from the contractor that the work is sufficiently complete, in 
accordance with the contract documents, to permit occupancy or utilization for 
the use for which it is intended, and consisting of a detailed inspection for 
conformity of the work to the contract documents, issuance of certificate of 
substantial completion, issuance of a list of remaining work required (punch list), 
final inspections, receipt and transmittal of warranties, affidavits, receipts, 
releases and waivers of lien or bonds, permits, and issuance of final certificate 
for payment.  

▪ Receive and review the contractors marked up field records. Supply the record 
documents to user agency.  

▪ Services consisting of processing, reviewing, commenting on, taking appropriate 
action, and transmitting Operations and Maintenance Manuals provided by the 
contractor to user agency. 

▪ Continued assistance to investigate contract problems that arise during the 
warranty period. 



 

 

 

 
Project Team 

 
Design West Architects: 

• Overall project coordinator and point of contact  

• Lead designer 
 
SCJ Alliance: 

• Landscape Architect 

• Civil Engineering, to include  
o topographic surveys, utility research, survey control 
o utility research, coordination and design 
o roadway coordination and design 
o stormwater collection, treatment and disposal 
o Erosion control and permitting 

 
Aspect Consulting, LLC 

• Review of existing geotechnical data and reports 

• Subsurface soil borings, test pits, lab testing and reporting (as required) 
 
LSB Consulting Engineers 

• All structural engineering services 
 
MSI Engineers 

• All mechanical engineering services 

• All plumbing engineering services 

• All electrical engineering services 
 
 

Project Schedule 
 

The following milestone dates are anticipated: 

• Selection of Consultant Team   October  3, 2022 

• Detailed cost estimate to CDRPA   October 17, 2022 

• CDRPA Board Meeting    October 25, 2022 

• Project Kick Off Meeting (TBD)   **November 16, 2022** 

• Design and CDs complete    May 2023 

• Contract Execution w/ Selected Contractor  October 2023 
 
 
 
See next page for proposed overall project schedule. 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 



     



































Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Resolution No. 2022-11 Establishing Rates and Charges for 2023  Page 1 of 1 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-11 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHELAN DOUGLAS 
REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY REGARDING 2023 RATES AND CHARGES. 

 

Whereas, Regional Port Staff has reviewed the existing Rates and Charges for 
Regional Port Properties; and 

Whereas, the Rates and Charges at other airports and similar type properties have 
been reviewed for comparison purposes; and  

Whereas, after said review, modest rental increases are being recommended for 2023.  

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors that the Chelan Douglas 
Regional Port Authority adopts the 2023 Rates and Charges attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A” and incorporated herein by this reference.  

 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY  

 

DATED this 25th day of October, 2022 

 

_____________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director 
 
_____________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director 
 
_____________________________ 
Richard DeRock, Director  
 

_____________________________ 
W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
 
_____________________________ 
Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
_____________________________ 
James D. Huffman, Director  

 



Rates & Charges 
Rates Effective January 1, 2023 – December 31, 2023 

Approved by the  
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board of Directors 

 on _______. 

Exhibit A



1 | P a g e  
 

Contents 
PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT ............................................................................................................................... 2 

FBO Services .................................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Aviation Ramp Parking Fees ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

Hangar & Tie Down Lease Rates ............................................................................................................................... 4 

Aircraft Liability Insurance Coverage Minimums ................................................................................................. 6 

Annual Pre-Payments ................................................................................................................................................... 6 

Airfield Charges ............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Landing Fees .................................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Fuel Flowage Fees ........................................................................................................................................................ 7 

Terminal Building Aviation Ramp: Wastewater Collection & Treatment ........................................................ 7 

Badge Fees ..................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

Terminal Parking Fees ................................................................................................................................................. 9 

Terminal Building Rates: General ........................................................................................................................... 10 

Terminal Building Rates: Airlines ........................................................................................................................... 11 

Signatory Airlines ........................................................................................................................................................ 11 

Non-Signatory Airlines ............................................................................................................................................... 11 

Incentive Program: New Commercial Air Service to New Destination.......................................................... 12 

GA Terminal Building Rates ..................................................................................................................................... 13 

Non-Aeronautical Buildings ..................................................................................................................................... 13 

Land Leases .................................................................................................................................................................. 13 

Executive Hangar Site Development ...................................................................................................................... 14 

MANSFIELD AIRPORT ................................................................................................................................................... 15 

Lease Rates................................................................................................................................................................... 15 

Hangar Rates ................................................................................................................................................................ 15 

WATERVILLE AIRPORT ................................................................................................................................................. 16 

Lease Rates................................................................................................................................................................... 16 

Hangar Rates ................................................................................................................................................................ 16 

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER ................................................................................................................... 18 

Video Conferencing Center ...................................................................................................................................... 18 

Office Leases ................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

CHELAN AIRPORT .......................................................................................................................................................... 20 

Important Note ................................................................................................................................................................. 20 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
FBO Services 

 

Service  Price  Per/unit 
100LL  Market  per gallon 
Jet A  Market  per gallon 

Prist  $                 0.07  per gallon of fuel 

Deicing Service Fee  $               50.00  per aircraft 
Deicing Fluid  $               25.00  per gallon 

After Hours Call Out Fee  $               65.00  per hour (1 hour minimum; see note 
below) 

Oxygen Service Fee  $             100.00  per aircraft 

Oxygen Service Fee  $               50.00  portable bottle 

Lavatory Service Fee  $               65.00  per aircraft (empty & fill) 

Lavatory Fill  $               45.00  per aircraft 

Catering Fee  $               50.00  plus actual costs & call out fee if 
applicable 

Aircraft Interior Vacuum  $               65.00  per hour 

Crew Car  $               20.00  1 hour use, waived with fuel purchase 
Coffee  $                 5.00  per pot 

Ice  $                 1.00  per bag 

Linens/Dishes  $               25.00  per service 
Axillary Power Unit (GPU)  $               50.00  for first hour, $25 each additional hour 

Pilot Supplies  Market  market price 
Across Field Towing 

Service  $               50.00  each way 

 
 
Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
 
After Hours Note: After Hours Call Out Fee applies to anytime outside the hours of 8:00 AM to 
6:00 PM, seven days a week, excluding federal holidays. The Airport reserves the right to alter 
these hours. 
 
  



3 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Aviation Ramp Parking Fees 

 

Aircraft Type  Ramp Fee       
(per day)  

Minimum Fuel 
Purchase to Waive 

Ramp Fee (gal.) 
 Overnight Fee 

(per night)  

Helicopter (Avgas/Jet A)  $         10.00  15 (or top off)  $                        5.00  

Single Engine Piston 
(Avgas) - Aircraft under 
4,000 lbs. MTOW 

 $         10.00  15 (or top off)  $                        5.00  

Multi-Engine Piston 
(Avgas) - Aircraft 4,000 lbs. 
or over MTOW 

 $         20.00  40 (or top off)  $                        5.00  

Single Engine Turbo Prop 
(Jet A) - Aircraft under 
9,000 lbs. MTOW 

 $         20.00  75  $                      10.00  

Multi-Engine Turbo Prop 
(Jet A) - Aircraft 9,000 lbs. 
or over MTOW 

 $         35.00  100  $                      15.00  

Light Jet (Jet A ) - Aircraft 
under 17,000 lbs. MTOW  $         35.00  100  $                      20.00  

Medium Jet (Jet A) Aircraft 
between 17,001 and 25,000 
lbs. MTOW 

 $         60.00  300  $                      25.00  

Super Medium Jet (Jet A - 
Aircraft between 25,001 and 
35,000 lbs. MTOW 

 $         80.00  350  $                      30.00  

Large Jet (Jet A) - Aircraft 
between 35,001 and 60,000 
lbs. MTOW 

 $       100.00  400  $                      35.00  

Heavy Jet (Jet A) - Aircraft 
over 60,000 lbs. MTOW  $       150.00  450  $                      50.00  

 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 

  



4 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Hangar & Tie Down Lease Rates 

 

Pangborn Flight Center 
Monthly Rates 
 

Hangar  Lease Rate 
Tee Hangars A & B  $          215.00  per month ( 16 UNITS) 

Tee Hangar B-13  $          233.00  per month 

Tee Hangar C  $          227.00  per month (8 UNITS) 

Tee Hangars C-17 & C-24  $          271.00  per month 

Tee Hangar D  $          271.00  per month (7 UNITS) 

Tee Hangar H  $          196.74  per month (7 UNITS) 

Tee Hangars H-1 & H-10  $          232.50  per month 

Hangar 3734  $          468.00  per month 

Hangar 3738  $          513.00  per month 

Storerooms  $            70.00  per month (6 UNITS) 

Tie-Down Lease  $            67.00  per month 

Fed Ex Hangar Bay - Suite A  To be Determined  to be added in 2024 

Fed Ex Hangar Bay - Suite B To be Determined to be added in 2024 
 
Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
  



5 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Pangborn Flight Center 

 
 
T-Hangar Nightly Rates 
 

Aircraft 
Type 

Single-
engine 
piston 

Multi-
engine 

piston or 
Turbo Prop 

Light Jet 
Aircraft 
under 

17,000 lbs. 
MTOW 

Medium Jet 
Aircraft 
between 

17,001 and 
35,000 lbs. 

MTOW 

Large Jet 
Aircraft over 
35,001 lbs. 

MTOW 

Nightly/ 
Daily 
Rate  $  26.00   $        26.00  N/A N/A N/A 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes. See “Aircraft Liability Insurance Coverage Minimums” for 
insurance requirements. Subject to space availability. 
 

 
Executive Flight 

 

 Hangar Rates 
 

Aircraft 
Type 

Single-
engine 
piston 

Multi-
engine 

piston or 
Turbo 
Prop 

Light Jet 
Aircraft under 

17,000 lbs. 
MTOW 

Medium Jet 
Aircraft 
between 

17,001 and 
35,000 lbs. 

MTOW 

Large Jet 
Aircraft 

over 35,001 
lbs. MTOW 

Monthly 
Rate  $           385.00   $      660.00   $               1,650.00   $         2,420.00   $      3,300.00  

Nightly/ 
Daily 
Rate  $           165.00   $      165.00   $                  165.00   $            330.00   $         550.00  

Rate includes the following services: Ground handling, refueling, and Ground Power Unit (GPU) 
usage, plus applicable taxes and fees. Subject to space availability. 

 



6 | P a g e  
 

Aircraft Liability Insurance Coverage Minimums 

 

Insurance coverage required on all monthly aircraft lease agreements. Minimum coverage 
includes combined single limit bodily injury (including pax. liability and death) and property 
damage liability. 

 

Annual Pre-Payments 
 

Annual pre-payment of hangar and tie-down leases will be discounted by 5% if payment for the 
year is received by January 31st.  

Aircraft 
Type 

Multi- or 
Single-
engine 
piston 

Turbo 
Prop 

Light Jet 
Aircraft under 

17,000 lbs. 
MTOW 

Medium Jet 
Aircraft 
between 

17,001 and 
35,000 lbs. 

MTOW 

Large Jet 
Aircraft 

over 
35,001 lbs. 

MTOW 
Minimum 
Coverage $1 million $2 million $20 million $25 million $25 million 



7 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Airfield Charges 

 

Landing Fees 
 

Year Rate per 1,000 pounds 
2023  $                                         1.10  
2024  $                                         1.15  
2025  $                                         1.20  
2026  $                                         1.25  

 

Applies to revenue and transient flights with Maximum Gross Landing Weight over 12,500 
pounds. Plus Applicable Taxes. 

 

Fuel Flowage Fees 
 

Year Rate per Gallon 
2023  $                                         0.08  
2024  $                                         0.09  
2025  $                                         0.10  
2026  $                                         0.11  

 

Applies to non Regional Port owned fuel. Plus Applicable Taxes. 
 

Terminal Building Aviation Ramp: Wastewater Collection & Treatment 
 

Base Month Ready to Serve Charge Without Any Discharge 
$335.34 Per Month Divided by Number of Commercial Air Service Carriers 
Monthly Treatment Fees 
Billed to Commercial Air Service Carriers based on their published landing schedule for 
the month the treatment service was provided (percentage of published landings). 
Adjustment to Fee Schedule 
Pangborn Airport does not collect a processing fee for managing the bill. However, all 
costs charged by the Douglas County Sewer District will be passed along to the users of 
the Aviation Ramp as the Sewer District adjusts their rates and charges from time to time. 

 



8 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Badge Fees 

 
Type  AOA  SIDA 

New Badge  $   12.00   $   12.00  
Badge Renewal  $     6.00   $     6.00  

Fingerprint Fee (In Addition to New/Renewal Charge)  N/A   $   72.00  
Lost/Stolen (Immediately Reported)  $   60.00   $   60.00  

Failure to Renew/Failure to Return Fee  $ 120.00   $ 120.00  
Failure to Promptly Report Lost Badge or Cancellation  $ 120.00   $ 120.00  

 
Badge Types: 

AOA – Airport Operations Area (Regular & Routine Access) 

SIDA – Security Identification Display Area  



9 | P a g e  
 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Terminal Parking Fees 

 

 

Type Rate Per 24 Hours 

Short Term Parking  $                     13.00  
Long Term Parking  $                     10.00  

Long Term Parking - Economy Lot  $                       7.00  
 

 

Extended Stay Parking - Monthly Rate 
Non-Airline Related  $                   150.00  

Airline Related  $                     50.00  
Oversized Parking  $                   125.00  

 
Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes.  
Month-to-Month Parking Agreements available upon request. 
 

Ticket Fee Schedule Rate 
Daily Non-Payment Fee + Cost of 

Parking  $                     10.00  

Non-Payment Fee after 15 days  $                     25.00  
 

  



10 | P a g e  
 

 

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Terminal Building Rates: General 

 

 

Type Rate 
Car Rental Service Desk  $     33.43  

per sq. ft. per year (plus 10% of gross 
receipts)                         

Café  $   350.00  per month 
Terminal Office Space  $     37.64  per sq ft. per year        

Car Wash Facility 
 $   750.00  per month (non-exclusive use) 

Commercial Vehicles 
 $     25.00  Application fee plus per passenger charge 

Hotel Courtesy Shuttles  $     25.00  Application fee only 
Commercial Shuttles 

Passenger Charge  $       2.00  per passenger picked up or dropped off 
Taxis/Other Passenger 

Charge  $       1.00  per trip picked up or dropped off 

Advertising 
 Varies  

please inquire about available advertising 
space 

 
 
Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes. Commercial Shuttles have capacity of 7 or more passengers. 
Taxis/Other vehicles have capacity of 6 or less passengers. 
 

 

 
 

 

  



11 | P a g e

PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 
Terminal Building Rates: Airlines 

Signatory Airlines 

2023 & 2024 Proposed Rates 
Subject to consultation with airlines. 

Annual Lease Rate - Per Sq. Ft. 
Exclusive Area 2023 2024 

Ticketing, Baggage, & Office Areas  $         10.00  $ 12.00 

Ground Equipment Storage Area  $      5.00  $   7.50 

Non Exclusive Area 

Passenger Holding Area Pre-Screening  $      5.00  $   7.50 

Passenger Screening Area  $      5.00  $   7.50 

Passenger Holding Area  $      5.00  $   7.50 

Baggage Claim Area  $      5.00  $   7.50 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 

Non-Signatory Airlines 
Per Turn Fee of $500 and $26.79 per sq. ft. for exclusive use areas in terminal building. 



12 | P a g e  
 

 

Incentive Program: New Commercial Air Service to New Destination 
 

Landing fees waived for a period of two years. 

Fuel flow fees waived for a period of two years. 

For signatory airlines rent for non-exclusive use areas will be waived for a period of two 
years. For non-signatory airlines the per turn fee will be waived for two years. Excludes 
ticketing, baggage, office, and ground equipment storage areas. 

The Regional Port will consider offering ground handling services for a fee. 

The Regional Port will provide marketing funds to support new service in the amount of 
$50,000 over a 12-month period. 

 
  



13 | P a g e  
 

 
PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT 

GA Terminal Building Rates 
 

Rates will be determined upon completion of GA Terminal Building. 

 
 
 

Non-Aeronautical Buildings 
 

Address Square 
Footage Annual Rate 

3835 8th St SE 3,300 $9.04 per sq. ft. per year 

3351 2nd St SE 2,300 $10.83 per sq. ft. per year (3/1/22 - 2/28/23) 
$11.15 per sq. ft. per year (3/1/23 - 2/28/24) 

3355 2nd St SE 3,600 
$11.80 per sq. ft. per year (6/1/22 - 5/31/23) 

$11.90 per sq. ft. per year (6/1/23 - 5/31/24) 

3800 Airport Way #1 3,000 $10.57 per sq. ft. per year (non-aeronautical rate) 

3800 Airport Way #2 3,250 $3.03 per sq. ft. per year (aeronautical rate) 

 
 Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
 
 

Land Leases 
 

Type Annual Rate Per Sq. Ft.  

Pangborn Business Park  $                                        0.36  

Aviation Ground  $                                        0.33  
  
Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 



14 | P a g e  
 

 
 

Executive Hangar Site Development 
 

• Land lease rate starting at $0.35 per sq. ft. per year plus State Leasehold Tax. Lease rates 
go up yearly per CPI. 

• Capital Facility Charge applies – please inquire for more information. 
  



15 | P a g e  
 

 
 

MANSFIELD AIRPORT 
Lease Rates 
 

Type Rate 
Tie-Down Lease  $            10.00  per month 
Tie-Down Transient  $               2.00  per night 
Aviation Ground Lease  $               0.07  annual per SQFT 
Divided Site  $               0.09  annual per SQFT 
Authorization to Do Business  $          150.00  annual fee 

 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
 

Hangar Rates 
 

Hangar Site Number Dimension Square Feet Annual 
Lease Rate 

H1 76 x 505 38,361  $      2,685.27  
H2 100 x 155 15,500  $      1,085.00  
H3 100 x 155 15,500  $      1,085.00  
H4 100 x 155 15,500  $      1,085.00  
H5 130 x 155 20,150  $      1,410.50  
H6 80 x 150 12,000  $          840.00  
H7 80 x 150 12,000  $          840.00  
H8 80 x 170 13,600  $          952.00  
H9 80 x 170 13,600  $          952.00  
  50' x 70' 3,500  $          315.00  
  50' x 76' 3,920  $          352.80  

 

Sites H6 & H7 can be divided into 3 50' x 70' hangar sites each     

Sites H8 & H9 can be divided into 3 56' x 70' hangar sites each     

    

To divide the sites a taxiway would have to be created to provide access to the runway. 

The cost would be divided by 6 and paid by the tenants as the sites were leased.   

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
  



16 | P a g e  
 

WATERVILLE AIRPORT 
Lease Rates 
 

Type Rate 
Tie-Down Lease  $            25.00  per month 
Tie-Down Transient  $              2.00  per night 
Aviation Ground Lease  $              0.10  annual per sq. ft. or FMV 
GA Hangar Space  $          100.00  per month 
Authorization to Do Business  $          200.00  annual fee 

 
Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
 

Hangar Rates 
 

Hangar Site  Dimension Square Feet Annual Lease Rate 

H1 58 x 72.5 4,205  $         482.03  
H2 54 x 72.5 3,915  $         391.50  
H3 54 x 72.5 3,915  $         391.50  
H4 58 x 72.5 4,205  $         482.03  
H5 58 x 72.5 4,205  $         482.03  
H6 55 x 72.5 3,988  $         398.75  
H7 55 x 72.5 3,988  $         398.75  
H8 58 x 72.5 4,205  $         482.03  
H9 58 x 72.5 4,205  $         482.03  

H10 55 x 72.5 3,988  $         398.75  
H11 55 x 72.5 3,988  $         398.75  
H12 58 x 72.5 4,205  $         482.03  
H13 70 x 75 5,250  $         525.00  
H14 63 x 75 4,725  $         472.50  
H15 60 x 75 4,500  $         450.00  
H16 60 x 75 4,500  $         450.00  
H17 50 x 75 3,750  $         375.00  
H18 50 x 75 3,750  $         375.00  
H19 50 x 75 3,750  $         375.00  

 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
  



17 | P a g e

Parcells Hangar Rate 
Suite A (48' x 58')  $        400.00 per month 
Suite B (48' x 38')  $        300.00 per month 
Entire Building  $          650.00 per month 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes. Published rate is the minimum amount charged per hangar site. 
For existing leases, rates will be adjusted as allowed by lease terms. 



18 | P a g e  
 

 
 

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 
 

Video Conferencing Center 
 

Meeting Rooms 

Rates include setup & clean up 
Type Half Day Full Day 

Single Meeting Room  $                    321.00   $                  583.00  
Double Meeting Room  $                    641.00   $              1,166.00  
Quad Meeting Room  $                 1,282.00   $              2,331.00  
Executive Board Room  $                    298.00   $                  595.00  
Small Conference Room  $                    170.00   $                  340.00  

 
Other Spaces 

Exclusive Use 
Type Rate Per Hour 

Indoor Patio  $                                                           38.00  
Kitchen  $                                                           38.00  

 

Staff Fees 
One hour minimum Tech Fee for all meetings using technology 
Type Rate Per Hour 

Staff (Outside 8-5, M-F)  $                                                           34.00  
Technician (8-5, M-F)  $                                                           77.00  
Technician (Outside 8-5, M-F)  $                                                        111.00  

 
  



19 | P a g e  
 

 

Advanced Services 

Type Service Fee Recurring Fee 

Video 
Tech 
Fee 

Audio Conference  $                      38.00   n/a   n/a  
Basic Virtual Meeting (no cameras)  $                      38.00   n/a   n/a  
Static Virtual Meeting (static camera 
view)  $                      74.00   $                    38.00   n/a  
Advanced Virtual Meeting (camera 
operator)  $                      74.00   $                    38.00  Yes 
Audio Recording  $                      74.00   n/a   n/a  

Audio/Content Recording  $                    108.00   n/a   n/a  

Audio/Static Video Recording  $                    216.00   n/a   n/a  

Audio/Video Recording  $                    108.00   n/a   Yes 
Audio Visual Equipment - Included in Facility Contract 

  

 

Beverage Services 
Capacity Half Day Full Day 

Up to 50 guests  $                      40.00   $                    80.00  
51-100 guests  $                      80.00   $                  160.00  
101-150 guests  $                    160.00   $                  320.00  
151-200 guests  $                    320.00   $                  480.00  

 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 

 
Full Day: M-F, between 8:00AM – 5:00PM and 5 or more hours 

Half Day: M-F, 8:00AM – 12:30PM or 12:30PM – 5:00PM 

After Hours: Anytime outside of M-F 8:00AM – 5:00PM 

 

 

20% Discount on Room Rental Fees for CTC Building Tenants, Educational, Governmental & 
Non-profits entities 

  



20 | P a g e  
 

 

Office Leases 
 

Confluence Technology Center - Office Leases 
Base Rate per Sq. Ft. 

Suite 2023 2024 
Confluence Technology Center  $                    25.00   $            25.00  
Confluence Technology Center - South (IB3)  $                    25.00   $            25.00  

 

 

 

CHELAN AIRPORT 
 

Type Monthly Rate 
Open Field Storage  $                                      55.00  

Bay Storage  $                                      80.00  
 

Note:  Plus Applicable Taxes 
 

Important Note 
The Regional Port reserves the right to review and adjust all rates on an annual basis. For 
leased space that requires Regional Port investments, the Regional Port reserves the right to 
negotiate lease rates with the tenant. 









Estimate
Date

10/19/2022

Estimate #

20222225

Name / Address

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Attn: Ron Russ
One Campbell Parkway
Suite A
East Wentchee, WA 98802

Hangar Door Specialists, LLC
5588 SE Lamay Drive
Stuart, FL 34997

We look forward to working with you!!

Phone # 573-528-9536

E-mail

sales@hangarman.com

Total

Description Qty Rate Total

All labor and materials to:
Remove and replace upper rubber to access hinges, as they have
never been serviced still this door was installed.
Drill Top and middle hinges to make serviceable (ALL 3 DOOR
SYSTEMS)
***(Travel costs not included on this estimate, and based upon work
being done at same time as other estimate)***
(Customer to supply Scissor lift)

1 9,100.00 9,100.00

(Excludes: Bonds, permits, travel, sheeting, concrete, final electrical
connection and as builts)

Payment Terms: 50% to Schedule with Remaining Balance Due
Upon Receipt. 
Proposal Good for 10 Days.
3.5% Convenience Fee for Credit Card Transactions
Custom order material / parts lead times are based upon
manufactures availability and subject to change without notice. 

Delays by other parties, stand-by time and missing materials will be
subject to additional mobilizations will be charged at $150 per hour
per person on site, travel time, lodging and associated costs and is
the direct financial responsibly of contracted party, not any other
third party to transaction. Material, part orders and deposits are
non-refundable if customer cancels installation.

0.00 0.00

Page 1



Estimate
Date

10/19/2022

Estimate #

20222225

Name / Address

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Attn: Ron Russ
One Campbell Parkway
Suite A
East Wentchee, WA 98802

Hangar Door Specialists, LLC
5588 SE Lamay Drive
Stuart, FL 34997

We look forward to working with you!!

Phone # 573-528-9536

E-mail

sales@hangarman.com

Total

Description Qty Rate Total

All Aircraft or stored items must be removed from any hangar or
neighboring hangar during construction. HDS is not responsible for
damages, dust, debris or acts of nature, causing damage to any
aircraft / items not removed from the construction zone. HDS not
responsible for manufacture defects, damages from off loading, site
storage or color variations of sheeting materials.
Payment become delinquent if not paid as outlined above, and prior
to crews demobilizing. Interest will accrue at the rate of 1.5% per
month (18% annually) Client is responsible for all cost of
collections as well as reasonable attorney's fees. Pricing is based
upon one mobilization, no delays, no changes to scope of work and
unrestricted access to construction site. Acceptance of all terms
listed above acknowledged by one of the following: Signature
below, issuance of a purchase order or acceptance by scheduling the
above listed scope of work. All priced based on one mobilization
and uninterrupted access to jobsite.
Approved by:____________________________________
Date:________________________________
Printed Name:_____________________________
Please sign and return. Deposit invoice will be sent after acceptance
of proposal.

0.00 0.00

Page 2

$9,100.00



 
Memo 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stacie de Mestre 

Date:  October 20, 2022 

Re: Terminal Apron Reconstruction – Electrical Change Order 

TO Engineers will be attending the meeting on Tuesday to discuss the 
proposed electrical upgrades that are required to provide Horizon’s 
new jet with sufficient power on the power racks for their equipment.  
Attached please find a drawing detailing the upgrades and the current 
Engineer’s Estimate.  TO Engineers has been working with the FAA to 
determine what items are AIP eligible.  The colored comments on the 
drawing indicate eligibility as follows: 

• Blue items are those to be covered by AIP.   

• Orange items are those that have a split share between AIP 
eligible and ineligible.   

• Red items are those that are ineligible due to rework.   

The proposed work would take place as a change order to the 
Terminal Apron Reconstruction project.  Once final pricing has 
been received from the contractor, a formal change order will be 
presented to the Board for approval.  

  

Please note the work is at no cost to the Regional Port.  



X X

X

X

6''S 6''S

8''SD
x x x x x

x

x

x x x x x
x x x x

x
x

x
x

H

 Y  D

8''SS

SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSDSD

SD

SD
SD

SD

8''W
8''W

8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W 8''W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

UGP-
FA

A

J JJ

C.O.

C.O.

H  Y

 D

H  Y

 D

FO

WM

S S

E

EE

E

E

E

E

E
E E E

E

E

E

EEEE

EE
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T9

T10

T11

T12

T13

T15

T16

T17

T18 T19

T20

T21

T22

T25

T26

CBSD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SDCB

SD

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

FM

CBCB

CBCB

SD SD

SD

EEEEE E

E

E
E

E

E E

E

E

E
E

E
E

EE

E E

E

E E

E

E

E
E

E

APRON LIGHT #1
N: 148077.10
E: 1794718.46

H-20 HANDHOLE
SEE DETAIL 5/61
N: 148045.36
E: 1794705.95

AIRCRAFT POWER RACK #1
SEE DETAIL 6/61
N: 148003.27
E: 1794748.70

AIRCRAFT POWER RACK #2
SEE DETAIL 6/61
N: 148087.46
E: 1794663.20

AIRCRAFT POWER RACK #4
SEE DETAIL 6/61
N: 148313.23
E: 1794452.82

H-20 HANDHOLE
SEE DETAIL 5/61
N: 148129.56
E: 1794620.45

H-20 HANDHOLE
SEE DETAIL 5/61
N: 148213.76
E: 1794534.95

APRON LIGHT #3
N: 148321.96

E: 1794448.23

AIRCRAFT POWER RACK #3
SEE DETAIL 6/61
N: 148171.66
E: 1794577.70

H-20 HANDHOLE
SEE DETAIL 5/61
N: 148322.34
E: 1794456.33

H-20 HANDHOLE
SEE DETAIL 5/61
N: 148332.20
E: 1794446.32

H-20 HANDHOLE
SEE DETAIL 5/61

N: 148353.25
E: 1794424.95

CONNECTION POINT
FOR GATE POWER,

GATE COMM3 #1/0, #2 GND,
3 #10, #2 GND
1.5" PVC

CONNECT TO PROPOSED
SAMPLER ENCLOSURE

AIRFIELD
GUIDANCE SIGN
N: 148083.46
E: 1794250.90

AIRFIELD
GUIDANCE SIGN

N: 147838.28
E: 1794499.89

ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE

APRON LIGHT #2
N: 148144.64
E: 1794685.92

SHOP SHED

00 30 60

X:
\1

62
29

00
\2

10
08

4.
01

\T
EC

H
\C

AD
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
EX

H
IB

IT
S\

20
22

09
01

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 U
PG

R
AD

ES
\2

02
21

01
7 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 U

PG
R

AD
E 

EX
H

IB
IT

S.
D

W
G

10
/1

7/
20

22
 4

:3
8:

32
 P

M

Pangborn Memorial Airport
TERMINAL APRON REHABILITATION

OCTOBER 2022

ELECTRICAL UPGRADES
CONTRACTOR PRICING

REMOVE 7.5' x 7.5'
PANEL, DIRECTIONAL
BORE 2 ADDITIONAL
2" CONDUIT. (ONE
SPARE).

DIRECTIONAL BORE
NEW 2" PVC
CONDUITS.

POWER RACK #1

-CURRENTLY HAS 1 100A,
1 20A

-REPLACE 100A WITH
150A RECEP.
-REPLACE 20A WITH 30A
RECEP.

-INSTALL 2 NEW 2"
CONDUIT FROM POWER
RACK TO EXISTING
HANDHOLE AND INSTALL
3 #1/0+G, 38

FINAL CONFIG
-2 150A, 480V, 3P
RECEPTACLES
-2 30A, 120V, 1P
RECEPTACLES
-1 SPARE 2" CONDUIT

POWER RACK #2

-CURRENTLY HAS 1
100A, 1 20A

-REPLACE 100A WITH
150A RECEP.
-REPLACE 20A WITH
30A RECEP.

-INSTALL 2 NEW 2"
CONDUIT FROM
POWER RACK TO
EXISTING HANDHOLE
AND INSTALL 3 #1/0+G,
3 #8 .

FINAL CONFIG
-2 150A, 480V, 3P
RECEPTACLES
-2 30A, 120V, 1P
RECEPTACLES
-1 SPARE 2" CONDUIT

POWER RACK #3

-CURRENTLY HAS 1
100A, 1 20A

-THROUGH SPARE,
INSTALL 3#1/0, & 3 #8
TO ADD 150A AND A
30A RECEP

-REPLACE EXISTING
100A WITH 150A
RECEP
-REPLACE EXISTING
20A RECEP WITH 30A
RECEP

FINAL CONFIG
-2 150A, 480V, 3P
RECEPTACLES
-2 30A, 120V, 1P
RECEPTACLES

POWER RACK #4

-CURRENTLY HAS 1
100A, 1 20A

-REPLACE 100A WITH
150A RECEP.
-REPLACE 20A WITH
30A RECEP.

-INSTALL 2 NEW 2"
CONDUIT FROM
POWER RACK TO
ROOM 126 AND
INSTALL 3 #1/0+G, 3 #8
.

FINAL CONFIG
-2 150A, 480V, 3P
RECEPTACLES
-2 30A, 120V, 1P
RECEPTACLES
-1 SPARE 2" CONDUIT

INSTALL NEW WIRES
IN SPARE CONDUIT
TO POWER RACK #3

ADDITIONAL CONDUIT
ROUTING NEEDED
INTO ROOM 126
TO UPGRADE
POWER RACK #4

LB INTO BUILDING

ROOM 126 -
POWER SOURCE
FOR POWER
RACKS #3 & #4

INSTALL NEW 2W-2"
CONDUIT IN
SUSPENDED CEILING

EXISTING CONDUIT
UNDERNEATH FLOOR
ACROSS HALLWAY

NEW CONDUIT
THROUGH SUSPENDED
CEILING BETWEEN
ELECTRICAL ROOMS

CT CABINET, SERVICE RATED
FUSE DISCONNECT SWITCH,

METER, TRANSFORMER (PUD)

PRIMARY POWER
SERVICE - 480V,
3P, 400A. 4W-4"
SCH 40 PVC

INSTALL DISTRIBUTION
RACK

REPLACE 4 SPARE 20A
BREAKERS ON PANEL EL2
WITH 4 30A BREAKERS
FOR RACKS #3 & #4

NEW 400A, 3 PHASE PRIMARY
POWER FEED FROM DOUGLAS

COUNTY PUD

LEGEND

PROPOSED AIP ELIGIBLE (MATERIAL ONLY)
NON AIP ELIGIBLE

E

PROPOSED AIP ELIGIBLEE

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO



ENGINEER'S COST OPINION - OPTION #3

Location: Pangborn Memorial Airport

Program: Terminal Apron Reconstruction - Electrical Upgrades

Project No: 1622900-210084.01

Status: Preliminary - 10/7/2022

BUDGET BID BUDGET

QUANTITIES UNITS PRICE COST

1 L-108 #8 AWG Cable, Installed in Conduit 3,765                           LF 4.88$                       18,373.20$                             

A-10 X L-108 #2 AWG Cable, Gnd, Installed in Conduit 1,255                           LF 6.00$                       7,530.00$                               

2 L-108 #1/0 AWG Cable, Installed in Conduit 3,765                           LF 27.00$                     101,655.00$                           

3 L-108 500 kcmil plus Gnd cable, Installed in Conduit (Meter to Panelboard) 150                              LF 50.00$                     7,500.00$                               

4 L-110 1W-2" PVC Conduit, Schedule 40, Directional Bore (Materials Only) 250                              LF 200.00$                   50,000.00$                             

5 L-110 1W-3" PVC Conduit, Schedule 40,  Direct Bury 50                                 LF 50.00$                     2,500.00$                               

6 L-110 2W-2" PVC Conduit, Schedule 40, Direct Bury 450                              LF 100.00$                   45,000.00$                             

7 L-110 2W-4" PVC Conduit, Schedule 40, Directional Bore, CLSM Encased (Materials Only) 65                                 LF 120.00$                   7,800.00$                               

A-10 I L-110 1W-2" PVC Conduit, Schedule 40, Direct Bury 245                              LF 30.00$                     7,350.00$                               

8 L-110 2W-2" EMT Conduit, Through Building Ceiling 200                              LF 100.00$                   20,000.00$                             

A-10 L L-115 H-20 Rated Electrical Handhole 1                                   EA 1,800.00$                1,800.00$                               

9 L-115 LB Conduit Body, 1                                   EA 5,000.00$                5,000.00$                               

10 L-110 RGS/EMT inside Electrical Room & Shop Shed 75                                 LF 50.00$                     3,750.00$                               

15 PUD Connection Fee, 480V, 3ph, 400A Service (Connection, Meter, Transformer, Wire up to Meter) 1                                   LS 30,000.00$             30,000.00$                             

Shop Shed Transformer 480V - 120/240, Installed and Operable 1                                   EA 30,000.00$             30,000.00$                             

11 45KVA, 480V-208V/120V, 3ph, 4W Pad Mounted Transformer, NEMA 3R 1                                   EA 10,000.00$             10,000.00$                             

12 208V/120V, 3ph, 4W, 200A w 125A MCB Panelboard at Shop Shed 1                                   EA 15,000.00$             15,000.00$                             

480V/277V, 3ph, 4W,  400A w 400A MCB Panelboard 1                                   EA 15,000.00$             15,000.00$                             

13 P-101 Power Rack Removal 4                                   EA 4,000.00$                16,000.00$                             

14 P-101 Concrete Pavement Removal 169                              SF 3.00$                       507.00$                                   

A-10 V L-125 Aircraft Power Rack 4                                   EA 12,000.00$             48,000.00$                             

Subtotal Construction Costs 442,765.20$                           

WSST 8.3% 36,749.51$                             

Credit from CCO2 (45,000.00)$                            

FAA Share 90.00% TBD

Total Schedule A Construction Costs 391,063.24$                           

Schedule A - (AIP ELIGIBLE ITEMS)

ENGINEER'S COST OPINION

Bid Item No. SPEC SECTION ITEM DESCRIPTIONNew Item No.

Electrical Upgrades Cost Opinion - Option #3 Printed 10/20/2022



















































Chelan County Preliminary Values for 2023 Tax



Douglas County Preliminary Values for 2023 Tax

ESTIMATE - REGULAR ESTIMATE - EXCESS    ESTIMATE - NEW UTILITY 2022 TAX REG

DISTRICT  VALUE BOND  VALUE CONSTR VALUE VALUE** (PREVIOUS) ACTUAL LEVY AMT

STATE 8,663,494,748$                   8,588,502,448$             123,960,790$          $530,059,199

COUNTY 8,698,173,214$                   8,623,180,914$             123,960,790$          $530,059,199 $7,346,940

ROAD 6,518,577,889$                   6,476,074,189$             96,540,595$            $521,773,708 $7,393,914

PORT 8,698,173,214$                   8,623,180,914$             123,960,790$          $530,059,199 $1,118,692

LIBRARY 8,555,826,447$                   8,483,175,747$             104,332,995$          $527,447,612 $2,318,431

EASTMONT MET PARK 6,849,211,296$                   6,784,825,796$             102,095,705$          $491,442,187 $1,102,262

HOSPITAL #1 321,456,077$                      318,355,677$                1,752,100$              $3,143,745 $203,291

HOSPITAL #2 277,641,327$                      274,486,627$                1,785,300$              $5,060,555 $76,337

HOSPITAL #3 37,216,376$                        37,216,376$                  378,800$                 $1,039,226 $700

HOSPITAL #6 20,979,716$                        20,731,016$                  -$                         $595,221 $9,393

FIRE DIST #1 166,580,851$                      165,996,951$                1,331,600$              $4,737,144 $95,368

FIRE DIST #2/WVFD 7,000,175,870$                   6,934,551,370$             104,174,905$          $514,668,950 $7,320,679

FIRE DIST #3 46,752,624$                        46,752,624$                  605,100$                 $1,282,947 $44,266

FIRE DIST #4 895,416,065$                      893,509,865$                12,745,985$            $1,788,537 $651,869

FIRE DIST #5 153,378,268$                      152,569,568$                1,983,900$              $1,716,598 $124,819

FIRE DIST #8 38,938,274$                        38,530,274$                  597,700$                 $1,291,310 $15,100

FIRE DIST #J15 141,349,301$                      140,372,501$                921,500$                 $1,635,383 $92,009

CEMETERY #1 695,168,860$                      693,755,760$                8,459,085$              $281,199 $16,121

CEMETERY #2 215,536,259$                      212,812,859$                704,000$                 $3,066,412 $13,946

CEMETERY #3 46,543,111$                        46,135,111$                  1,268,300$              $1,479,361 $2,879

BRIDGEPORT 74,726,791$                        73,247,291$                  490,800$                 $256,281 $110,419

COULEE DAM 20,979,716$                        20,731,016$                  -$                         $595,221 $31,910

EAST WENATCHEE 1,825,367,670$                   1,799,504,770$             6,719,900$              $4,557,494 $1,857,311

MANSFIELD 28,406,261$                        27,983,161$                  113,500$                 $223,629 $34,301

ROCK ISLAND 113,940,506$                      112,022,006$                19,514,295$            $2,387,958 $118,854

WATERVILLE 116,174,381$                      113,618,481$                581,700$                 $264,908 $204,100

FIRE J15 - EMS 140,953,801$                      139,977,001$                921,500$                 $1,635,383 $66,515

Enrichment Levy Only

SCHOOLS: CHELAN #12J 212,040,953$                5,836,400$              $421,680 $185,021.00

ORONDO #13 693,755,760$                8,459,085$              $281,199 $648,925.00

EPHRATA #55J 9,864,735$                    101,200$                 $52,425 $13,816.77

BRIDGEPORT #75 150,161,918$                983,300$                 $2,230,040 $240,586.00

QUINCY #101J 42,196,503$                  537,300$                 $5,252,803 $44,646.87

PALISADES #102 84,635,975$                  1,058,000$              $17,595,780 $127,127.00

COULEE-HARTLINE #151J 55,822,177$                  942,700$                 $1,241,428 $74,223.21

BREWSTER #203J 98,291,837$                  655,300$                 $157,126 $209,007.47

EASTMONT #206 6,894,072,914$             103,193,105$          $495,659,832 $11,049,000.00

MANSFIELD #207 86,828,722$                  470,700$                 $1,503,307 $175,350.42

WATERVILLE #209 252,614,651$                1,344,900$              $4,153,509 $555,409.85

COULEE DAM #302J 42,894,769$                  378,800$                 $1,510,070 $92,761.92

TOTAL SCHOOLS: 8,623,180,914$             123,960,790$          $530,059,199

Douglas Co Only - Joint District **PREVIOUS UTILITY VALUE

STATE UTILITY VALUES NOT UPDATED WITH 2022 ASSESSMENTS FOR 2023 TAX



Q1 2022 Q1 2021 Q1 2020 Q1 2019

January 7,280.66$               140.00$          9,504.35$       10,088.42$      

February 13,388.76$             175.00$          11,263.03$    9,830.21$        

March 9,322.23$               6,079.24$       15,523.71$    20,696.16$      

1st Qtr Total 29,991.65$             6,394.24$       36,291.09$    40,614.79$      

Q2 2022 Q2 2021 Q2 2020 Q2 2019

April 19,016.86$             7,033.14$       ‐$                16,936.67$      

May 23,980.34$             4,493.45$       418.00$          37,688.47$      

June 11,247.47$             4,369.26$       2,302.78$       13,294.77$      

2nd Qtr Total 54,244.67$             15,895.85$    2,720.78$       67,919.91$        

Q3 2022 Q3 2021 Q3 2020 Q3 2019

July 12,822.78$             4,359.46$       ‐$                18,618.12$      

August 7,861.28$               6,770.08$       1,207.40$       18,383.73$      

September 21,870.55$             729.08$          1,144.00$       14,042.10$      

3rd Qtr Total 42,554.61$             11,858.62$    2,351.40$       51,043.95$      

Q4 2022 Q4 2021 Q4 2020 Q4 2019

October 27,146.90$    1,247.50$       38,908.17$      

November 8,135.96$       509.50$          16,470.41$      

December 6,759.49$       2,586.10$       9,814.57$        

4th Qtr Total 42,042.35$    4,343.10$       66,330.75$      

YTD 2022 YTD 2021 YTD 2020 YTD 2019

YTDTotal 126,790.93$          76,191.06$    45,706.37$    225,909.40$    

CTC Meeting Center Revenue 

















10/21/2022

Date Day Event / Location / Time Attends RSVP arrangements if 
October 2022
October 25 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

October 26 Wednesday Partner Breakfast; Convention Center; 7:30 am‐9:00 am
Center Confirmed; Jack Penning 

as Speaker confirmed

October 27 Thursday  Partner Lunch; Convention Center; 12:00 pm‐1:30 pm
Center Confirmed; Jack Penning 

as Speaker confirmed

November 2022
November 3 Thursday CDRPA Board Retreat; Pybus Event Center; 10:00am‐4:00pm  Board of Directors; staff Event center reserved

November 8 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

November 9 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman

November 10 Thursday  CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 am Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

November 15 Tuesday  Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am  Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

November 16 Wednesday Manson Chamber of Commerce ‐ CDRPA Presentation 9:00 am Kuntz; Deenik Location TBD.

November 22 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

November 24 Thursday  Thanksgiving/Office Closed
November 25 Friday Thanksgiving/Office Closed
November 29 Tuesday *Tentative* Douglas Co. Microsoft Grand Opening More details to come

December 2022
December 7 Wednesday Regional Aquatics Center Meeting; 10:00 am; CTC Stacie de Mestre & Brooke Lammert

December 7 ‐ 8 Wed‐Thursday WPPA 2022 Annual Meeting; Hotel Murano

Hotels books for all Board, 

Kuntz, & Lough. Conference Reg. 

not available yet.

December 8 Thursday  CDTC Board Meeting 9:00 am Commissioners Baldwin & DeRock

December 13 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am Board of Directors; staff

December 13 Tuesday  Tri‐Commission Meeting; 1:00 pm Board of Directors; staff

December 14 Wednesday NCWEDD Meeting Commissioner Huffman

December 20 Tuesday  Wenatchee Valley Chamber Board Meeting; 6:30 am  Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

December 23 Friday Christmas Eve Holiday Observed Office Closed
December 26 Monday Christmas Day Holiday Observed Office Closed
December 27 Tuesday CDRPA Board Meeting; 9:00 am  Board of Directors; staff

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Calendar of Events 


	00 10-25-2022 Agenda
	Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Agenda
	October 25th, 2022


	00.01 10.25.22 Suggested Motions
	01.01 10-11-2022 CDRPA Meeting Minutes 
	Board of Directors
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Meeting Minutes
	October 11th, 2022


	01.02 September 2022 Calendar
	02.01 A. Memo - Design West Architects - CDRPA Trades District
	02.01 B. CDRPA Gigawatt Site DWA Fee Proposal Revised 10.18.22
	02.02 Memo - Governmental Relations Firms
	02.02. A. Christophersen Inc - Governmental Affairs Proposal
	02.02. B. Lodestar Partners - Governmental Affairs Proposal
	02.03 A. Resolution No. 2022-11 Approving 2023 Rates and Charges
	02.03 B. 2023 Rates and Charges (Pending Board Adoption)
	PANGBORN MEMORIAL AIRPORT
	FBO Services
	Aviation Ramp Parking Fees
	Hangar & Tie Down Lease Rates
	Monthly Rates
	T-Hangar Nightly Rates
	Hangar Rates

	Aircraft Liability Insurance Coverage Minimums
	Annual Pre-Payments
	Airfield Charges
	Landing Fees
	Fuel Flowage Fees
	Terminal Building Aviation Ramp: Wastewater Collection & Treatment
	Badge Fees
	Terminal Parking Fees
	Terminal Building Rates: General
	Terminal Building Rates: Airlines
	Signatory Airlines
	Non-Signatory Airlines
	Incentive Program: New Commercial Air Service to New Destination
	GA Terminal Building Rates
	Non-Aeronautical Buildings
	Land Leases
	Executive Hangar Site Development

	MANSFIELD AIRPORT
	Lease Rates
	Hangar Rates

	WATERVILLE AIRPORT
	Lease Rates
	Hangar Rates

	CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
	Video Conferencing Center
	Office Leases

	CHELAN AIRPORT
	Important Note

	02.04 A. Memo - Executive Flight Hangar Door
	02.04. B. Hangar Quote 1
	02.04. C. Hangar Quote 2
	03.05 A. Memo - Terminal Apron Electrical Upgrades
	03.05 B. Electrical Upgrade Exhibits-Exhibit 1 - Option 3
	Sheets and Views
	Exhibit 1 - Option 3


	03.05 C. Electrical Upgrades Cost Opinion - Option #3
	03.08 Regional Aquatic Center Update Packet
	03.08 Regional Aquatics Center Agenda
	03.08.01 WA State Dept. of Rev. Estimate - two tenths of 1% (0.2%)
	03.08.02 Wenatchi Landing Access 1
	03.08.03 Wenatchi Landing Access 2
	03.08.04 Draft Bill - Sen. Brad Hawkins
	03.08.05 Aquatic Facilities Gallery
	03.08.06 Sportsplex Gallery
	03.08.07 Study Components

	INFO 01 Chelan County - Port District (Regular Levy)
	INFO 02 Prelim Values and HLL Estimates for 2023 Tax - Douglas County
	INFO 03 2022 Q3 VC Revenue Report (CTC)
	INFO 04 Letter of Support - City of Wenatchee.East Wenatchee
	INFO 05 September 2022 US Bank Investment Summary
	INFO 06 CDRPA Event Calendar



